

BARNBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 10th JANUARY 2023
AT 7PM AT THE VILLAGE HALL

Present:

Cllrs: Mr. S. Pashley (Vice Chair), Mrs. D. Elliott, M Ing, L Ing, J Childs
District Councillor: D Pulk
County Councillor: M Quigley
Members of the Public: 1

1.0123 Apologies for absence:

Mr. C. Fraser (Chair), Mrs. A. Fraser – absent due to illness, apologies accepted.

2.0123 Declarations of pecuniary interest and confidentiality:

None

3.0123 County Cllr and District Cllr updates:

County Council:

The Devolution consultation has closed.

Various roadworks are being completed in the village.

Direct Council:

Cllr D Pulk introduces himself to council.

Photo ID will be required from May for voting, those without it can obtain from Bassetlaw District Council.

Sutton Cum Lound have set up a Speed Awareness group, purchasing their own kit.

HIVE planning application at Sutton/ Lound with HGVs being directed through Barnby Moor

4.0123 Village Hall & Playing Field:

The Village Hall Committee will meet Tuesday 7th February at 7.30pm to discuss possible village hall events.

5.0123 Question time – Open Forum for the public:

A member of the public enquires about the ongoing legal matter.

6.0123 Approval of minutes of the previous meeting:

The minutes of the previous ordinary meeting were signed as accurate and resolved as a true record of proceedings.

7.0123 Matters arising and previous meeting action points:

The Welcome pack is reviewed. Cllr M Ing to progress the final amends and email out the end document.

The builder has agreed to complete the works to the hall entrance but is currently busy and will complete when the weather improves.

The joiner has inspected the ramp which needs replacing. The work will cost approximately £250. It is determined to progress.

The outside sensor light at the entrance of the hall is permanently on. Cllr M Ing to contact an electrician to replace and quote for a further sensor light which will point towards the floor of the carpark entrance following concerns raised by users that the area is ill lit and a H&S hazard.

Mower part replacements are agreed at £70 plus vat. Cllr M Ing to progress order.

The holes in the playpark/equipment, are to be filled once the weather improves.

8.0123 Councillor Raised Items:

The boiler is reported as being faulty, requiring regular adjustments to the pressure and a number of radiators not working. Cllr Elliott to instruct a plumber to address the issues and service the boiler. Inspector Hayley Crawford to be invited to the next meeting.

9.0123 Planning applications and determinations:

Cllr Pashley enquires about previous enforcement cases which have been closed due to the length of time unresolved. Cllr Pulk agrees to enquire with Planning for reasons. Cllr Pashley to email Cllr Pulk with details.

10.0123 Highway Matters:

None

11.0123 Financial Statement:

The Bank reconciliation is presented to the Parish Council for review.

Payments for the month:

Opus Energy (Gas)	£48.43
Opus Energy	£40.56
Water	£60.99
Cleaner	£40.00
Window Cleaner	£16.00
Petrol – Lengthman’s	£15.59
Grass Cuts	£100.00
Website	£57.58
Stationery	£5.70

Receipts for the month:

Hall Rental	£25.00
-------------	--------

The Budget for 2023/24 is reviewed and determined and the Precept set at £8k, a total increase of £500 per year equivalent to 34p per Band D property taxpayer per month or £4.08 per year. The increase relating to general inflation and increases on amenities.

12.0123. Village matters:

The Village Spring Clean Litter pick is planned for Saturday the 18th – 25th March. Residents are encouraged and welcomed to participate. (Please contact a councillor direct for further information)

Clerk to report the broken interactive speed sign on the entrance to the village from Torworth.

13.0123 Correspondence for discussion:

NALC New Councillor training

Temperature gauges are available, BDC to be contacted for 12 and these then made available to residents.

14.0123 Correspondence for information only:

Purdah to commence 6 wks prior to the elections on May 4th 2023

Various other literature emailed

15.0123 Date of next meeting:

Tuesday 8th March at 7pm.

Members of the public wishing to view the meeting or raise questions or concerns should contact the clerk at the clerk’s email address, alternatively a link is provided on the village website.